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ADDENDUM # 1 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received regarding the solicitation. 
 

1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
No, the due date and time will remain the same.  
 

2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
The evaluation criteria are included in the RFP. 
 

3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com? 
No. 
 

4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
N/A 
 

5. We would like to know if this process is opened for international companies or only US 
companies are allowed to participate? 
This contract is for USDA product which must by USDA regulation be 100% domestic 
only. 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/

	ADDENDUM # 1

